LETTER AGREEMENT

JS No.

91-124-PGE
Pacific Gas and Electric Company International Brotherhood of
Industrial Relations Department Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
215 Market Street Local Union 1245, IBEW
San Francisco, California 94106 P.O. Box 4790
[415]1 973-1125 Walnut Creek, California 94596

[415] 933-6060

Ronald L. Bailey, Manager or

David J. Bergman, Director and Chief Negotiator Jack McNally, Business Manager

August 12, 1991
Local Union No. 1245
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
P.0. Box 4790
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:
Stanislaus Division proposes to place Ms. Renee Baracosa-Dixon, Modesto Utility
Clerk-Typist/Meter Reader into a vacant Utility Clerk-Typist in Modesto on a
permanent basis. :
Ms. Baracosa-Dixon has been permanently precluded from Meter Reading as a result of
industrial injuries suffered on February 29, and April 22, 1991. Ms. Baracosa-

Dixon is precluded from contact with dogs.

Since the vacant Utility-Clerk/Typist position in Modesto is in the transfer mode,
we seek placement in accordance with Section 18.17 of the Clerical Agreement.

This proposal has been discussed with Bob Gibbs, IBEW Business Representative.
If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in
the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter to the
Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

Director anmd Chief Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of the date
hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

_g.uk_&_, 1991 Byému.u_—‘

Business Manager




